Xeric Oil & Gas Company
Randall Capps P.O. Box 51311 Greg McCabe
(915) 683-3171 Midland, Texas 79710 (915) 684-0018

August 6, 1990

NMOCD
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: Mr. Jerry Sexton

Re: Fina State Well No. 1
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

This letter is delivered in conjunction with our completion
report filed on the referenced well. The well was shut-in for
72 hours in order to run a 4 point test, however it loaded up
with water and died during the shut-in period. Therefore, it
is respectfully requested that this completion be approved
based on the one point test run during completion of the well
as shown on the completion report. Thank you.

Sincerely,

XERIC OIL & GAS COMPANY
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Randall L. Capps
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